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RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED 
130 N COUNTRY CLUB RD, ADA OK 74820 
1 (855) 505-0784 
 
January 20 2023       MEMORANDUM: # 210 
 
 
ASSESSMENT OF CRIMINAL MENACE 
 
Criminal History 
A convicted DWI perpetrator, engaged in a pattern of conduct evident every holiday, employed by 
ROBERT HALF TECHNOLOGIES per arrest report, has begun to engage the company to extort $70,000 
USD on behalf of his child’s mother, Veronica Marie Petersen, and his child: Kaitlyn Beal. 
 
These threats began when Kaitlyn was not even born in 2003. 
 
The nature of the threats have not changed substantially, and constitute a wholly fabricated history of 
events styled a confidence scheme in Oklahoma State Criminal Law, alleged evident in false 
employment claims documented in September 2003 to United Kingdom and People’s Republic of 
China Citizens targeted in this extortion activity. 
 
 
Claims Objective 
The objective is to obtain information on officers, stakeholders, shareholders, and to then extort and 
blackmail those persons in direct contact as documented October 5 2022 following in-person physical 
contact October 4 2022 and application to commit felony demands in excess of Federal Law protections 
issued through the Office of Ken Paxton and other State employees October 18 2022, which exceed their 
5 U.S. Code §101 obligation and designated status as UNITED STATES AGENCY employees first by 
election of Federal Grant Program payments over $500,000,000 USD per year per state. 
 
 
Handling of Such Claims 
Do not engage the party, as this is the equivalent of a scam phone call impersonating Social Security 
Administration or Internal Revenue Service employees and authority; or give over any information 
whatsoever including names or persons or employee or client data or location or availability. 
 
 
Financial Claims of Clear Fraud 
Evident in these claims is a pathological claim of qualified capital or employee headcount to enjoy legal 
recognition as a business of the United States, and to assert claims of health, life, and regulatory 
obligations of a foreign qualified law such as “CANADA”, “QUEBEC”, “NATION OF JAPAN”, “PEOPLE’s 
REPUBLIC OF CHINA” (PRC), or other foreign state – as if sovereign claims governing Oklahoma State 
Constitution Article XXIII-1A “Right to Work” criminal protections. 
 
This is fraud, and phishing activity to obtain information outside of the court process to overcome the 
company in parallel with criminal solicitation in Fraudulent Conveyance of registered trademark No 
12415565 and 12341878, and to trick / entice / lure AMAZON INC. and other large companies into 
buying the rights to the franchise and property to impair the Oklahoma firm in a child recovery. 
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KNOWINGLY FALSE CLAIMS 
Among the fraudulent claims in human trafficking activity barred by Oklahoma Supreme Court rule a 
semblance of due process or lawful trial, per KELLEY v KELLEY; is the reliance on hearsay claims said in 
absence of the accused as evidence to carry out any legal action by DALLAS COUNTY DISTRICT COURT, 
DENTON COUNTY DISTRICT COURT, and PONTOTOC COUNTY DISTRICT COURT; for which no legal 
authority can be afforded or registered such failure of civil procedure under 45 CFR §303.11(b)(17) rule. 
 
Child Age as disclaimer for criminal wrongdoing in Fraud 
The age or disposition of a child taken for purpose of commercial human trafficking – or their consent to 
such trafficking – is expressly prohibited per 21 Oklahoma Statutory Code Section 21-748.1 rule.  
Consent is further not afforded in 18 U.S. Code §1589 to compel family members to perform work or 
labor or service on concealment of a child from contact; nor in 22 U.S. Code §7102 definition of any 
claim reliant on a civil court to deny communication or information pledged in a collateral contract, a 
TITLE IV-D AGENCY Federal Contract made by the exclusive, limited, and delegated power of the United 
States Department of Health and Human Services, per Federal Register Vol 81 No 244 Page 93492. 
 
Child abuse can entice a child to cooperate with abusers, for purpose of protecting abductors 
Fear of felony indictment or prosecution can be employed to entice a child to not communicate with 
their family once they have been subjected to human trafficking.  Codependent mental illness arising 
from such abuse is common and evident in the 2001-2023 concealment of a child reported physically 
abused and malnourished and hospitalized without report, and instructed in 2015 that the parent did 
not wish to see them contrary their anger at this – to defraud the United States and seek commercial 
advantage across State and Federal borders in child concealment from ORDERED POSSESSION. 
 
False title in Federal Benefits is a factor in this claim 
The child was removed by force August 2001 from a home where they were resident 11 months, during 
INTERSTATE TRAVEL WITH THE FATHER, and a civil suit alleging this constituted “abandonment” under 
State of Texas law filed against the father September 29th 2001; prior the 3 months minimum period for 
such claim and despite taking of the child from Dallas County residence into Denton County for 
concealment then done to defraud.  False Dallas County address was used to defraud the court. 
 
The case proceeded on false DNA evidence, alleging a child born in DALLAS TX to be the subject of 
Federal Benefits sought; while no such legal child or natural child did exist. 
 
The actual child whose DNA was used, was born in CARROLLTON TX, and was born to the FATHER AND 
MOTHER who were both present at the birth, and released to the FATHER’S HOME ADDRESS per 
medical records; prior abduction less than 3 months after the birth.  The mother began sexual relations 
with another man, concealed and disclosed this relationship to obtain support by fraud, and then plead 
she was “abandoned” and later (April 2002) filed for MARRIAGE in amended filing to conceal her failure 
to appear at any of the hearings set in 2001.  DALLAS COUNTY DISTRICT COURT did not record the 
hearings set on the docket, in apparent fraud, despite admission of such hearing on the December 2001 
ORDER rendered in court after the respondent announced ready, and the petitioner was found “wholly 
in default”.  All claims to conceal this negligence and fraud sustained in 2002-2023 threats and 
intimidation, menace, and destruction of the home of the witness by fire in 7750 Willow Winds Court 
BLDG 24 following threats to do so; are fraud. 
 
The benefits in such case are therefore paid to a DALLAS TX child who is a legal fabrication; and have 
been wrongly and criminally enjoined with the prior CARROLLTON (Denton County) TX child by fraud. 
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Financial Means Test in Human Trafficking by FOREIGN CORPORATION SUPPORT 
The effort to resort to a capital means test to justify the abuse, due to direct support by NTT 
COMMUNICATIONS employees and NTT/VERIO in this fraud – are a criminal foreign and illegal 
interdiction into the United States by NATION OF JAPAN, at the negligence of the 23% owner of such 
firm made in Government of Japan and appointment of unqualified and immoral officers to carry out the 
launch of such company activity in the United States in evasion of Federal Trade Commission rule. 
 
NTT GROUP is a $100 billion USD per year monopoly utility, and its assets and revenue are not lawful 
comparison to the privately owned companies of the United States or its subsidiaries and partners in 
COGENT COMMUNICATION INC. per 8-K filing in 2004; which represent $53 billion USD in capital.  The 
participation of employees of such firms to take, conceal, abuse, and injure family members of older 
firms established in the United States represents a national security threat, and improper relationship 
created by 501c(3) not-for-profit entity organization in State of California to promote the ASN routing 
solution for Border Gateway Protocol (BGP) networks; which place too much control over the United 
States and other countries in allegedly neutral International governance groups. 
 
Use of these International governance groups, including the INTERNET ENGINEERING TASK FORCE (IETF) 
and INTERNATIONAL NUMBER ASSIGNMENT ORGANIZATION (IANA.org); appear to have taken on 
corrupt foreign organized interstate and international racketeering practices deemed normal by NATION 
OF JAPAN and KINGDOM OF SWEDEN and PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA; in violation of RFC-1918, a 
charter of rights and protections from monopoly practices defined by the prior IETF in the year 1996. 
 
We have seen this practice before, enjoined dehumanizing national socialist workers party tactics and 
claims, and in concert with a bizarre mixture of white-power and Asian-superiority ethnic racism styled 
on hyper-rational-atheist rhetoric of the Mao Zedong and Stalinist and NAZI authoritarianism, which 
places survival and success by performance above moral and ethical minimum boundaries in policy. 
 
This process appears to appeal to the Nippon Kaigi (Japanese Conference, a Political Party of Extremists) 
who seek to deny wrongdoing by NATION OF JAPAN in World War II, and to style the United States and 
its military members as war criminals for their successful defense of the United States and use of nuclear 
weapons to end the war in 1945.  Nippon Kaigi are for re-armament of the Nation of Japan, and alliance 
with People’s Republic of China to do so in economic trade against the United States is their policy.  
Nippon Kaigi are war crime deniers, similar to surviving NAZI PARTY members claims on the Holocaust, 
and we see alliance between Canadian, Swedish, Denmark, Norway, Argentine, Brazil, and Panama 
supporters of this surviving extremist “Democratic Socialist” movement and “workers party” rhetoric, in 
the organized violent claims originating out of 2323 Bryan St and Dallas, Denton, Carrollton, Flower 
Mound, and Coppell Texas.  Where 54% of residents are Caucasian, and less than 20% are of a minority, 
to create sympathy for white supremacist and Asian extremist elements organized in the technology 
sector along the southern United States Border. 
 
Raccoon Technologies Incorporated is based in the Chickasaw Nation Reservation, a sovereign nation 
separate from the United States by law; occupied illegally prior McGirt V State of Oklahoma since 1907, 
and prior organized as the State of Sequoyah before the passage of the Enabling Act of Statehood 
(1906), a United States Law.  Racism and religious intolerance are repugnant to the laws of the State, 
and family law prohibits discrimination based on gender in any U.S. Employment contract (II-36A). 
Discrimination based on capital is therefore repugnant to the rights of persons, and all persons equal in 
standing before the law regardless of tribe or population or estate in the laws made hereby.  Effort to 
overcome these laws, duly made, are an assault on the State and the People, treason, and cassus belli. 
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COLONIALISM IN MALICIOUS CLAIMS ECHOS COLONIZATION WAR CRIMES 
Claims therefore made, in the prior fraud, and taking of children for perpetual concealment and to be 
raised as enemies of their people and culture – violate the incorporated “Enabling Act of Statehood” 
requirements duly made a collateral contract by the United States Congress in the 60th Session on 
ratifying the Constitution of the State of Oklahoma; and forfeit in rem all property of the Federal Union 
and its member States to those injured persons – for whom their children are carried away or retained 
in foreign nations, as a clause of severability in the United States Federal Union duly made in 1907. 
 
The demands for money or force of arms against which the rights, duly pledged by the 60th Congress of 
the United States, are now offered in “sale of the court” contrary Oklahoma Constitution Article II-6, are 
evidence of a treason against the Federal Union and its pledge and treaty with the People in perfidy; 
prohibited a lawful act of any United States officer or agent. 
 
Each Corporation of the United States duly commissioned is an AGENCY OF THE UNITED STATES under 
the INTERSTATE COMMERCE CLAUSE, a monopoly governing the conduct of business between the 
states, and in International Trade of the United States; for which such perfidy is a high crime. 
 
Characterization of native or domestic corporations as “savage” or “infantile” or “morally or mentally 
unfit” to deprive or deny them of rights by law, is both a renumeration of the prior “INDIAN WARS” 
abuses by European Colonial Forces, and a formal end of the Peace and void all treaties made with the 
settlers from the European Union and Asia. 
 
It has simply been so long since we have witnessed this form of “shameless overt criminal racial 
discrimination and gender violence” that it is hard to process as being a real or intentional act when 
exercised in direct explicit threats in white hoods or false online personas of complex design whose 
function is identical in both worlds; and then is answered with denial and projection of “magical 
thinking” to portray victims as “ignorant niggers” or similar slander – omitting only the trigger words 
while employing the same Texas White Trash Language common at every lynching and cross burning 
since the rapist sons of bitches tried to overthrow the government the last time in 1861-1865. 
 
The ignorant bastards even resort to the same tactics of character defamation used against accused 
slaves and threaten “failure to work” in letters sent to extort and blackmail in the prior case; as if a 
criminal charge were entitled on violation of the 4th and 14th Amendment contrary Justice Ginsburg’s 
explicit citation that such BLACK CODES and fines by any Civil Court for any non-criminal offense which 
seek to take possession of earnings in a PRIOR PAY PERIOD RESERVED BY LAW BY PORTION OR 
PROPERTY OBTAINED BY SUCH PURCHASE OR EARNINGS IN ANY DEGREE should be forfeit and sold at 
auction to satisfy future debts – a contempt against the United States that is treason on prima facie, and 
sedition conspiracy against the United States in proposal or communication – as it is rebellion and 
insurrection by any officer of any state or Federal office or person under that jurisdiction who shall 
engage in such taking or arrest or other detention of persons to “compel forced labor or sale of private 
property or assets of any company to satisfy a judgement limited by Federal Law and Paid Grant in 
CONTRACT WITH THE UNITED STATES since February 21st 2017 to net receipts in income paid to the 
estate at law solely”.   
 
Either these persons are stupid, or they are engaged in an assault on the United States under color of 
law in contempt of the Supreme Court of the United States direct order from the bench. 
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FOREIGN ENTITLEMENT IN DIRECTION OF REBELLION EVIDENT IN FRAUD 
 
The sustained claims to suggest “in rem forfeiture” prior trial, or to take or fraudulently export 
registered property, in violation of the rights and standing of real corporations and companies in the 
United States to extinguish them and menace, threaten, intimidate, and assault their workers and 
compel them to hire or abandon property, is a felony activity in Interstate demands, and a State crime 
per Title 21 Section 21-837 and 21-838. 
 
No government can promise, pledge, or order the forced labor of persons without a CRIMINAL 
CONVICTION, nor deny to them their children or communication with such family members to compel 
them to carry out work or labor for the UNITED STATES or any beneficiary thereof. 
 
All work performed by the estate at law, in SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION account activity, is 
INTERSTATE COMMERCE for the UNITED STATES, through the franchise of the estate.  Such estate, at 
law, designated in capital letters: e.g. “JAMES ALLEN” is not a property through which abuse of the 
natural person (e.g. James Allen) who is the agent of that estate, to suspend or bypass their rights. 
 
The taking, withholding, or disablement of an estate, which is a “legal person” at law, to compel by 
coercion of its incapacity or disablement the ordinary rights of a person, is HUMAN TRAFFICKING.  As the 
estate is the identifying paper or intangible property in legal instrument representing their free passage 
and movement, and its withholding without commission of a crime entitled criminal due process is a 
felony.  This conduct, similar to prior BLACK CODES in the taking of SUFFRAGE RIGHTS from persons of 
color, is now evident in the Texas Information Technology Labor Market a clear return to KLAN ACTIVITY 
and similar foreign racial defamation and extortion to obliterate the rights of persons; which void all civil 
and legal contracts, treaties, and obligations as are necessary to enforce the UNIVERSAL DECLARATION 
OF HUMAN RIGHTS and other UCC protections denied by any person or agent or nation who shall 
contest those claims for any reason or cause – and where such claims seek to IMPOSE RESTRAINT which 
is limited to the authority of a District Judge or Federal Judge or other officer on others – it is a “legal 
sham” and felony barred by Oklahoma State Law Title 21 Section 1533. 
 
Use of letters to threaten, harass, intimidate, extort, or abuse such persons are criminal in the prior 
activity, per Oklahoma State Law Title 21 Section 1304. 
 
No foreign jurisdiction grants protection in the creation, transmission, or design or support of such 
letters, as they become domestic jurisdiction of the recipient upon receipt in State of Oklahoma and 
Chickasaw Nation Reservation, per present compact between the sovereign nations to sustain the prior 
protection and rights.  Legal rights of the foreign jurisdiction do not apply, and jurisdiction is the District 
Court in which the recipient lives. 
 
These laws are known and public laws, and are not restricted to the practice of a licensed PUBLIC 
ATTORNEY, one who practices law for others for money, and are entitled assertion by any LEGAL 
PERSON including natural persons and INCORPORATED PERSONS, such as RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES 
INCORPORATED.  The REGISTERED AGENT is the legal agent authorized to speak for such persons, in the 
assertion of their rights, and where such claims affect the property, service, or Intrastate or Interstate 
rights and practice guaranteed free and fair protection of open markets; that agent is authorized to 
speak on behalf of the CORPORATION and to do so with the full authority of PUBLIC LAW, for which the 
persons there are subject as a duly authorized FRANCHISE OF THE UNITED STATES so commissioned. 
 



Page 6 of 10 
 

Fraud to deceive the Public Will Not Be Tolerated 
Claims that such persons assertion of the STATUTORY LAW to assert their RIGHTS AT LAW, do constitute 
some disorder or imagined wrongdoing, will be treated as felony activity by this firm. 
 
The Public Law is so made, and accessible for reference as it governs the conduct of all persons in civil 
life and commercial life, for which its citation or referral is a legal RIGHT BY LAW. 
 
Where there is controversy, the public may therefore look to the law without payment of service, and 
rely upon the law and those before its jurisdiction are so duly obligated to submit to the law and comply 
or by failure to perform upon service of such warning, be then in violation and subject not only report 
but immediate and physical intervention to disable and arrest their interference in the performance of 
those protections for others and to protect the rights of others conducting business in the jurisdiction of 
the DULY COMMISSIONED CORPORATION or Company so made by franchise of the power of the State of 
Oklahoma or Chickasaw Nation; and to obey their employees and duly authorized officers in instruction 
to cease and desist illegal activity and comply with conduct obligated the minimal performance of civic 
duty to enjoy privileges and services conditional to those requirements at law. 
 
Claims to overcome such employees, delegated this authority by the commission of a duly authorized 
and formally organized franchise of the State of Oklahoma, Chickasaw Nation, other recognized tribe, or 
United States – and regardless of their authority in FOREIGN JURISDICTION – will be met with resistance 
and such resistance to extinguish this criminal activity is lawful and without limitation where so duly 
defined (Title 76 Oklahoma Statutory Code Section 76-9). 
 
Threats or other illegal communication or any act to harass in any way to interfere with INTERSTATE 
COMMERCE or Intrastate Commerce or the privacy or rights of persons under the protection of an 
officer of such franchise, will be treated without right of prior warning to sanctions and permanent entry 
of record for future corrective action or policy arising by “AFFILIATION” or “EMPLOYMENT” or “AGENCY” 
whether registered or unregistered, and at the sole discretion of the officer to determine alone. 
 
COMMUNIST CLAIMS TO EXTORT 
Claims that organized activity by many persons or multiple persons to overcome the rights of one 
person, or to compel they surrender anything of value, is a COMMUNIST CONSPIRACY claim and felony 
in communication in any format to any person under the State of Oklahoma or Native American 
Sovereign state in any Indian Territory area.  Title 18 Section 1266 details this rule. 
 
The very presentation that two or more persons hold superior right by suffrage over the right by law of 
another, or to impair their right, is a felony under Federal Law, Title 18 Section 241. 
 
As a felony, it will be treated as assault upon utterance, where such language is evident, in the sole 
discretion of any delegated officer or manager or employee of RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES 
INCORPORATED, and report made for action without consent or trial to any sanctions or policy of this 
company against such conduct or its organizer(s). 
 
A failure to recognize the Article II section II-2 “Inherent Rights” of persons described in Title 76 
Oklahoma Statutory Law, will be regarded as criminal activity; and indication of mental incapacity to 
carry out business or exercise personal responsibility to enter into or enjoy the privilege of 
communication with any person without supervision – and made record for future use and publication 
of such conduct regarding the specific party for public review of inappropriate conduct as evidence. 
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CHILD TRAFFICKING IS A CRIME 
 
The effort to accumulate more support by the abuse of children, their isolation, or their taking to 
normalize the prior conduct in deprivation of human rights, is a war crime. 
 
Many groups use child soldiers, and employ these tactics and strategies to condition their obedience.   
 
Sexual traffickers use these tactics to condition women and young girls and boys – and even men – 
through violence or threat against the family or through incarceration – to compel sex work and 
exploitation of labor and service in the prison system of the United States and other countries. 
 
A reliance on not killing people who do this where they stand, in general principle, has led to a surplus of 
this general principle, and a substantial loss of public confidence in the resulting population and its 
ethical and general quality as a society. 
 
The implication that a minority or individual must “join” the society, and accept their practices, or be 
abused and deprived of basic security, protection, family, and sexual identity – is a criminal mindset 
which has no place in a civilized society; despite its popularity in a “Democratic Socialist” society like the 
“People’s Republic of China”, “Nation of Japan”, or “Kingdom of Sweden”.  These concepts are 
repugnant to the Constitution of the United States. 
 
The taking, threat of taking, and withholding of children to suggest these values shall be imposed upon 
children as a condition of parental contact; to extinguish individual dissent to this policy, is a war crime 
and a criminal conspiracy against rights unlawful in every case; and often falsely promoted as “health” 
or other “public welfare” program to incorporate a specific and explicit narrow political ideology to 
suspend the ordinary rights of suffrage of persons and equal access to markets in a civil society. 
 
While these practices may only suppress the generation who are parents, they impose on children a 
genuine belief that such practices are normal and lawful – from which those child victims become 
obedient and loyal to the authority and dependent and subordinate to the institutional direction of 
those agencies who assumed power over their sexual development, religious development, and public 
instruction in the requirements to find security and protection in the society determined by such group. 
 
These activities are morally reprehensible, and where afforded to believe wrongly and criminally in a 
right to impose a monopoly on the employment, wages, jobs, titles, or trades of the industry to 
exclude their political opponents – create a criminal society which is engaged in the sale of “title” barred 
by the Constitution of the United States in Article I section 9 and 10. 
 
Where travel or freedom to return home without loss of a child or taking of family members are applied 
to “restrain” and thus “detain, compel, and overcome” workers right to leave a territory or region; as in 
the prior case – this is a violation of The Constitution of the United States in Article 4 Section 2. 
 
The abuse of children to gain commercial advantage by groups upon FACEBOOK/META, MYSPACE, 
THECHURCHBOARD.COM, or other forum of radical socialist democratic design; which is clear in its 
administration to a cause as a quasi-government and self-organized society (RONR, 12th Ed); to 
overcome the Laws of the United States or the Constitution thereof; is not protected by civil contract 
per Oklahoma Constitution Article XXIII section XXIII-8 and XXIII-9, and such contract and terms void. 
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AUTHORITY IN THIS MATTER IS NOT SUBJECT COERCIVE PERSUASION 
 
Coercive Persuasion, is the use of language to suggest a choice is voluntary where criminal force is being 
used to compel against the will of a person – the surrender of a right or property or claim. 
 
Coercion is n. (15c) 1. Compulsion of a free agent by physical, moral, or economic force or threat of 
physical force.  • An act that must be voluntary, such as signing a will, is not legally valid if done under 
coercion.  And since a valid marriage requires voluntary consent, coercion or duress is grounds for 
invalidating a marriage. 
 
Criminal coercion. (18c) Coercion intended to restrict another’s freedom of action by (1) threatening to 
commit a criminal act against that person; (2) threatening to accuse that person of having committed a 
criminal act; (3) threatening to expose a secret that either would subject the victim to hatred, contempt, 
or ridicule or would impair the victim’s credit or goodwill, or (4) taking or withholding official action or 
causing an official to take or withhold action. 
 
Coercion test. (1991) Constitutional Law.  A court’s examination of a government or government-
sanctioned formal religious exercise, such as a public prayer, to determine to what extent it applies 
pressure on unwilling individuals to force or coerce them to participate.  • The coercion testi si drawn 
from Lee v Weisman, 505 U.S. 577, 112 S.Ct.2649(1992). 
 
Coercion theory of law. (1999) The view that one fundamental facet of law is that all commands are 
backed by sanctions for noncompliance. 
 

- Source: Blacks Law Dictionary, 11th Ed. (ISBN 978-1-539-22975-9) 
 
The statement that the company, RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED, or other firm duly 
registered and authorized to act in this capacity and administer certain rights in INTERSTATE 
COMMERCE or public commerce over their own jurisdiction of records and private services; and duly 
organized for that purpose; shall cite the State or Federal criminal law to invoke the protection and 
definition of limitations in behavior prior or at such time of offense – and to support the policy decisions 
thereby made over objection of any party of lesser authority asserting contrary claims; is fundamental 
and protected speech and protected communication per Coercion theory of law. 
 
While claims to obtain a performance or alter the manner of business or right to speech or publication is 
in abuse to distribute false claims and false allegations to overcome those rights to testimony and legal 
use in INTERSTATE COMMERCE or INTRASTATE COMMERCE, criminal coercion. 
 
The threat, further, to bring future legal action without specification enjoined a legal demand which 
contains directions to alter financial or commercial use of real estate, property, investment, or breach 
contract on the threat of moral or public incitement to harm credit, goodwill, or inspire hatred – is 
further (4) criminal coercion. 
 
AGREEMENTS such as a solicitation to meet in a park or be present at an event in public, are not 
unconditional CONTRACTS where such meeting is then advertised to solicit the public to come to do 
serious bodily harm to that person upon appearance; and no contract or agreement express or implied 
in the prior reasonable answer conditioned to a forfeiture of other rights on failure to perform where 
such conditions of abuse and physical threat are then advertised, as in PETERSEN v ALLEN false claims. 
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SEXUAL HARASSMENT IS EVIDENT IN 2001-2023 THREATS 
 
RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED has made a formal finding of sexual harassment by Veronica 
Marie Petersen and Donald Jonathon Beal against James Arnold Allen, based on review of the November 
14th 2021 to January 6th 2023 threats, which exceed 200 messages to that degree and clear intent. 
 
This is sexual harassment at the workplace of the party during a CIVIL LAWSUIT filed by VERONICA 
MARIE PETERSEN in violation of TEXAS FAMILY CODE SECTION 157.375 and UIFSA section 314. 
 
Sexual harassment aspects of this abuse are not lessened by their resort to “STOLEN VALOR” claims, 
fabricated on confrontation by Alicia McMahon on November 13th 2021 at 800 E Main St Ada OK 74820; 
or similar activity November 6 2021 prior dozens of telephone calls to harass our office and switchboard 
impersonating United States Federal Agencies in clear and ongoing scam activity which appears to be 
correlated with the prior 2323 Bryan St Suite 2670 Dallas Texas employees and Donald J Beal. 
 
Activity January 13th 2023, in publication to client websites to further defame and extort, following prior 
January 6th 2023 messages to RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED business sites; incorporating a 
photograph of the REGISTERED AGENT office to communicate prior violent sexual criminal menace 
against persons, employees, and resident client Kyle Hibbs – a terminal medical patient in kidney failure; 
nor in tampering with the OKLAHOMA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES insurance 
renewal documents of Kyle Hibbs handled by this office as a charity service for a former client. 
 
Efforts to blackmail Mr. Hibbs, in intimidation of his witness testimony of organized stalking on 
TELIA.NET, ARELION, and TWELVE99.NET (AS1299) services observed over 4 years as a founder of 
Runescape community groups and legacy member of the community; after welfare fraud reported by 
Mr. Hibbs incited similar criminal retaliation and the unlawful taking of his lawfully purchased property 
compelling our company to actually have to report the serial numbers of individual parts to get his 
computer back from Oklahoma Law Enforcement members who styled it as stolen school property; 
including publishing photos of the equipment in newspapers to defame and abuse Mr. Hibbs.  The State 
of Oklahoma falsified Mr. Hibbs diabetic condition and kidney disease as a mental health disorder; 
causing him to go into kidney failure prior to interdiction by the firm and proper medical care. 
 
This pattern of fraud, similar to prior threats in 1999 against a minor child to suggest sexual impropriety 
by Alicia McMahon, are repeated in transcripts in 2001 December concealment and taking of a child, to 
defraud and abduct such child aided by the LIZARD LOUNGE NIGHTCLUB community forum 
“THECHURCHBOARD.COM”, which is now closed and its ownership transferred to Reykjavick Iceland.  
The same City where Don@depref.net sent email to obtain video to extort in January 28th 2022, then 
used in the identity theft of Charlyce Ann Klepper March 3rd 2022, immediately following her death 
March 2nd 2022. 
 
For these reasons, such conduct and claims have no legal standing, and are related concealment of a 
child and ELDER ABUSE including taking of over $10,000 USD from the social security retirement fund of 
Arnold Ray Allen through the AMERICAN EXPRESS CENTURION BANK to pay medical costs at TRINITY 
MEDICAL CENTER at 4325 N Josey Ln #306, Carrollton TX 75010 for accounts payable solely by 
VERONICA MARIE PETERSEN; and such payment conditional the relocation of residency of Magnus 
Vincent Petersen to City of Ada, State of Oklahoma, August 2001 prior September 1st 2001. 
 
The child was abducted from Interstate transport on threat of injury to the child by Veronica Petersen. 

mailto:Don@depref.net
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WITNESSES TO THIS ABDUCTION 
The prior abduction, removal, concealment, and refusal to return were witnessed by CHOCTAW CITIZEN 
Christopher Melton Maidt; and confessed in written statement in 2003 September by Donald Jonathon 
Beal, and repeated in narrative letter themed LEGAL ANSWER by Donald Jonathon Beal in 2011 to mass 
mailing to intimidate 70 attorneys and their staff, in ongoing fraud. 
 
The claim of “Abandonment” excludes any claim where the parent was subjected to criminal coercion 
or the child taken from them against their will.  Duration of concealment after taking or suggested 
obligation to overcome such concealment or threat over a period of time does not reverse the prior 
taking or make “Abandonment” – which is what the September 29 2001 civil suit filed by Veronica 
Marie Petersen in case 01-17702 was, and legal denial to such claim or birth of a child in DALLAS TX was 
the true and correct answer to a fraudulent instrument on a FALSE CERTIFICATE OF VITAL RECORD; and 
all child benefits predicated upon such false persona by State of Texas. 
 
5 U.S. Code Section 706 “In making the foregoing determinations, the court shall review the whole 
record or those parts of it cited by a party, and due account shall be taken of the rule of prejudicial 
error.” (Pub. L. 89-554, Sept. 6, 1966, 80 Stat. 393). 
 
The whole record or those parts of it cited by a party, obligate the prior legal facts of a DALLAS TX birth 
as basis of such entitlement evident “fraud” and express in 5 U.S. Code §556 rule, obligated to compel 
agency action such as 45 CFR §303.11(b)(17) duty to stay; and delay no defense per 5 U.S. Code §706(1) 
rule, a duty for violation of (2)(A), (2)(B), (2)(C), (2)(D), and explicit and overwhelming documentation 
and testimony in (2)(E) and (2)(F) duty to perform such review on obstruction of justice based on false 
claims and false employment in an narrative effort to escape and conceal and entice the child to deny 
the legal obligations by uncompromised total concealment from 2001-2023 under criminal coercion. 
 
Witness Christopher Maidt has filed a sworn affidavit.  Witness Lindsay Tarver has filed a sworn 
affidavit.  Witness James Allen has filed a sworn affidavit, and documents proving false claims in 
employment and threats as early against his life as issued by Alicia McMahon in 2 separate counts 
including descriptive serious bodily harm and statement of provision of information to menace and 
threaten the grandparents of the missing child in writing, dated November 15th 2002 endorsed by 
Veronica Marie Petersen. 
 
There is simply nothing else to discuss, then, suggesting a delusion of voluntary visitation on failure to 
produce the ADDRESS OF RESIDENCY at each time the child was relocated by Veronica Marie Petersen, 
or refusal to produce such document by TITLE IV-D AGENCY employees of State of Texas and State of 
Oklahoma during concealment spanning 2001 October to 2023 January; including age or consent of the 
child obtained by fraud and coercive abuse during such time to misrepresent the parent before the 
court by the abducting parties. 
 
Creation and maintenance of the abducting parties of a website featuring files named 
“Jamesisalittlebitch.gif” from 2002-2004 to harm income; and in 2011 in written plan to extort this 
company, and in 2013 publication of over 300 pages embossed by VAMPIREFREAKS.COM and 
LOSTSERVER.NET meta data signatures, or 2021 to present ongoing threats to sustain this fraud under 
color of law or other legal theory – are simple “gangland extrinsic fraud and witness intimidation”. 
 
Any company assisting or hosting or supporting that activity, is acting as an accessory to conduct barred 
as human trafficking entitled immediate sanctions and civil privileges suspension by this firm. 


